
South Central Region 8 Workforce Board, Inc. Regional Operator RFP Questions and Responses 
 

1. Will there be a specific transition period between selection of a contractor and the July 1, 2015 
start date? If so, can you please provide tentative dates as to when that will begin?  
This will be determined after the contract is awarded.  The timeline for awarding the contract 
will give sufficient time to discuss transition period, if needed. 

2. What organization currently serves as Regional Operation? What is the organization’s current 
staffing structure (i.e. number of staff, titles)?  Can you please share a table of organization?  
CLJ Associates, LLC is the current Regional Operator.  We decline to provide the organizational 
structure at this time. 

3. What is the annual contract amount for the current Regional Operator?  
We decline to provide the current annual contract amount for Regional Operator at this time. 

4. What organizations are currently providing Adult and Dislocated Worker Services? Youth 
services? Business services?    
Vincennes University is the current Service Provider for Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth 
Services.  Business Consultant activities are shared between Vincennes University and Rampley 
Consulting (vendor who provides WorkOne Supervision and Business Services activities). 

5. Is the Region 8 Workforce Investment Board currently involved in any regional partnerships? 
What are the primary regional partnerships that the WIB will want the Regional Operator staff 
involved in? 
Please see the Board’s Annual Plan on the Region 8 website for key regional partnerships( 
http://www.southcentral8.org/index.html). 

6. Which individuals/organizations are prospective respondents prohibited from discussing the 
RFP with during the proposal and review process? 
As noted in the RFP, bidders are prohibited from making any contact related to this RFP with 
Board members or contractors to the Board at any time during this procurement, except for 
designated Board contact in RFP (Carla Crowe (email). 

7. How should the electronic version of the proposal be submitted? Is it allowable to email to the 
Board Contact?  
Proposals may be emailed to Board contact as noted in the RFP. 

8. For the proposal format section Bidders Background & Experience: 5. Copies of Monitoring 
Reports and Audit Reports for the Past Two Years for Similar Services, can we provide a brief 
description of the report(s) and then have the full reports provided in Exhibits?  
Monitoring and Audit Reports should be provided as Exhibits. 
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